Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division-Land Protection Branch
2 Martin Luther King Ji, Dr., Suite 1054, Ailanta, Georgla 3334

(404) 656-7802; Fax (404) 651-9425

Judson H. Tumer, Director

November 15, 2013

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert R. Baumgardt

Director, Public Works

Headquarters, Third Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart
Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137

Environmental Division, Prevention, and Compliance Branch

ATTN: Algeana Stevenson

1587 Frank Cochran Drive

Fort Stewart, Georgia 31314-4927

RE: Final Non-Time Critical Removal Action Land Use Control Plan for Anti-Aircraft Range 90
MM -2 (FTSW-002-R-01), Small Arms Range— 2 (FTSW-006-R-01), Hero Road Trench Area
(FTSW-008-R-01), Anti-Aircraft Range — 4-A (FTSW-009-R-01), Anti-Aircraft Range — 4-B
(FTSW-009-R-02), Anti-Tank Range 90-MM — 2 (FISW-010-R-01), and Grenade Launcher
Range (FTSW-011-R-01) Site FTSW-006-R-01; Fort Stewart, Georgia; dated October 2013
and received November 1, 2013. '

Dear Mr. Baumgardt:

The Land Protection Branch of the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed
Fort Stewart’s Military Munitions Response Program (MMRP) Stakéholdér Draft Final Non-Time
Critical Removal Action [NTCRA] Land Use Control Plan [LUCP] dated October 2013 and
received November 1, 2013. From that review, it appears all revisions made in response to EPD’s
comment letter (Potter to Baumgardt; August 5, 2013) are acceptable, and the Final Non-Time
Critical Removal Action Land Use Control Plan is hereby approved. Should you have any
questions, please contact Mr, Mo Ghazi or Mr. William Powell at (404) 656-2833.

Sincerely,

Amy Potter
- Unit Coordinator _
‘Hazardous Waste Management Program

cc: Tressa Rﬁtl_and, Fort Stewart (via e-mail)
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